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____________________________________________________________ 
 

Addendum # 1 Public Landing Shoreline Protection 
Date of Addendum: 9/3/2025 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 

Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 

Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – CLARIFICATIONS 

The following clarifications are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents. 

Item Description 

1.1 
• Successful Vendor must be a marine contractor.  

• Project must be completed no later than April 1, 2026  
 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 

Q. On the west section of wall there is a cluster of pine/cedar trees right along the embankment to the canal. 

I am assuming the alignment of the retaining wall will go on the channelward face of these trees. In order 

to install the piles, sheeting, and tie-back system, these trees will either need to be trimmed significantly 

or removed. Is removing the trees acceptable, and if so, is this the responsibility of the contractor?  

A. The cluster of trees will be removed by the county prior to the work being performed.  

2.2 

Q. On the north section of the bulkhead, it seems like there is a slight drop off in elevation to the alignment 

of the retaining wall. The cross section shows fill placed to the top of the cap at an elevation of +3. Can a 

bid quantity CY of fill be provided for this to be built to grade across the entire retaining wall alignment? 

A. We have provided topographic information for the contractor to calculate the fill material. 

2.3 
Q. Do they need to include tax on materials purchased or is it tax exempt?  

A. Please reference Section II., Subsection I. TAX EXEMPTION of the Bid Documents. 

2.4 
Q. Will a dumpster be provided or is that responsibility of contractor? 

A. A dumpster is the responsibility of the Successful Vendor. 

2.5 
Q. Is the 30’ add alternate just driven sheeting? What length sheets are required for the add alternate?  

A. No.  Navy wall per the detail using 12’ sheets. 

2.6 
Q. Do you have a bid bond form for Worcester County? Is a bid bond necessary? Is a 1 year maintenance 

bond required?  
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A. A bid bond has not been requested for this project. The Successful Vendor will be required to provide the 

County with a Performance Bond and Payment Bond if the total Contract amount exceeds $100,000, 

each in the amount of one hundred percent of the Contract Price, with a corporate surety approved by the 

County for the faithful performance of the Contract. A maintenance bond has not been requested, 

however there is a 1-year workmanship guarantee listed under Section III., Subsection P. 

GUARANTEE. 

2.7 

Q. Also, there are no 1 1/8 inch tie rods- is there an alternate? Can 2.5lb cca-c be used where specs call for 

1.5lb cca-c 

A. Tie rods = 1-1/4” diameter 

 

     No – 2.5 CCA where noted and 1.5 CCA where noted. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


